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From: Green, Alison <Alison.Green@pm.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 September 2017 10:14 AM
To: Kaufline, Deesiree
Ce: o
Subject: Staffing letter [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: DRUM staffing allocation - Sep 17.pdf

For Official Use Only
Hi Deesiree an
Attached please find a revised staffing allocation letter for the Chief Nationals Whip.
Kind regards
Alison

Alison Green | Senior Adviser
OFFICE OF THE PRIME MINISTER

Suite MG.8
Parliament House, CANBERRA ACT 2600
T:(+61) 02 6277 7700 lM:|W: WWW.DpM.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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